

PROFILE

Registered nurse with strong experience in delivering quality care to patients. Professional with more than three years of practice in operating room, post-surgical recovery, MICU, and medical surgical. Strong knowledge of medicine, pharmacology, and standards of care in the hospital or private practice setting. Caring and reliable person with a reputation for building a great rapport between medical providers and patients. Committed to making patients more informed and comfortable during their care.

CONTACT

PHONE: 904-480-5110

WEBSITE: LinkedIn and Facebook

EMAIL: slibaptiste@gmail.com

CERTIFICATIONS

ACLS-Advanced Cardiac Life Support BLS-Basic Life Support RN-Registered Nurse/Multistate NIHSS-National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale

SERVIO JEAN BAPTISTE

RN-BSN

EDUCATION

Florida State College at Jacksonville

2019 - 2021

Bachelor of Science in Nursing with a cumulative GPA of 3.360. Higherlevel courses include: Informatics in Nursing, Nursing Management and Leadership, Nursing Ethics, Community Health and Capstone Course... **Keiser University**

2016 - 2018

Associate Degree in Nursing with a cumulative GPA of 3.250. Courses includes: Foundations in Nursing, Pharmacology, Behavioral Health...

WORK EXPERIENCE

Phoebe Putney Health System, Albany GA, Surgical Medical January 2022-Present Logan Health, Kalispell MT, Surgical Medical August 2021 – December 2021 Travel Assignment-Same duties as Grady Hospital. Grady Hospital, Atlanta GA, Surgical Medical/Trauma. January 2020 – August 2021 Orange Park Hospital, Orange Park, FL, Operating Room. April 2018 - January2020 Managing patients' daily activities, medications, assessments, and scheduled procedures. Collaborate with physicians. case managed

scheduled procedures. Collaborate with physicians, case managers, families, and other staff members when developing a plan for care and treatment during the hospital stay. Ensure patients' safety and that the Operating Room is prepared with all necessary supplies. Liaise with patients' loved ones regarding the surgery.

SKILLS

Dedicated patient advocate, which has me prioritizing the needs and care of the patient beyond everything else. Strong oral and written communication skills since much of this job requires speaking to patients kindly and discussing care with other medical staff. Trilingual including French, creole and English. Extremely organized, which makes it easier for me to manage several patients at once. Respected team player throughout my career, equipping me with the right mindset to want to offer anything I can to help improve patient outcomes. Excellent sense of integrity and honesty when dealing with sensitive subjects and situations related to patients.